Angela Larson

From: Webmaster

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 11:44 AM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez; Monica Barrette; Alicia Balcazar

Subject: City of Chula Vista: International Friendship Commission Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: International Friendship Commission Application
Date & Time: 01/08/2020 11:44 AM

Response #: 37

Submitter ID: 71312

IP address: 72.207.71.71

Time to complete: 8 min., 47 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the International Friendship Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Alejandro Mufioz Andrade

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista
6. ZIP code
91913

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone
Not answered



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?
Not answered

Present employer
Self Employed

Occupation
Entreprenuer

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which one(s)?

Not answered

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, | understand:

-If | am currently serving on a board or commission, | must resign from my current board or commission if | am
appointed.

-1 must have served at least 12 months on my current board or commission in order to be appointed to another board or
commission.

(o) I have read and acknowledged the above statement.

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you
bring to those areas?

International relations with other government entities, develop and carry out economic cooperation, cultural interchange
between Chula Vista and other cities: ie; Mexico: Merida, Hermosillo, Baja, etc.

| have good relationships with government entities in Mexico and | think | could grow the relationship of Chula Vista with
other cities and partner with them.



22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a International Friendship Commissioner? (250 words or less)

develop and carry out economic cooperation, cultural interchange, investment between Chula Vista and Sonora Mexico

23. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).
RESUME ALEJANDRO MUNOZ .pdf

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the International Friendship Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

25.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the International Friendship Commission. | attest that the information | have
provided is accurate and true.
Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



ALEJANDRO MUNOZ ANDRADE
San Diego, California 91913 (GGG S

International bilingual business Executive & Entrepreneur with more than 15 years experience and
expertise in leading and improving a wide variety of operations, sales, business development, start up,
logistics, supply chain, sourcing, operations planning, launching new products, establishing and building
new companies & distributor networks. Effective at directing and developing and sustaining
relationships across all levels of business. Extremely adept in strategic planning, operations
management, starting new operations while consistently developing new market segments.
Exceptional skills in global customer relationship specifically in United States, China and Mexico.

President / Partner May 2016 — August 2019
Main Group Holdings LLC San Diego, California

¢ Co-owned and operated a Consulting & Investment company.

* Managed major business aspects of the companies Market Development plan in various industries.

e Capitalized on market opportunities to grow company’s share in Major N.A. markets with focus on USA
and Mexico.

» Secure new business and expand business potential of new projects.

* Thorough in-depth understanding of customer’s market segment, and specific customer business
requirements, applied appropriate sales techniques to create/develop new business opportunities, and
expand current revenue streams and achieve assigned financial/budget goals for volume, revenue and
profit.

» Recruited, interviewed, selected, oriented, trained, assigned managers & sales team in a specific
territory.

¢ Responsible for directing and supporting Wholesale, Distributors and Independent locations to ensure
our customer service expectations and the investors objectives are achieved.

e Participate in community events in order to network with our customers.

¢ Maintain current investor relationships.

¢ Created and Developed new business opportunities in USA and Mexico market.

e Strategic partnerships across USA, Mexico, China establishing import / export relations.

* Worked directly with top executives and Investors of national and international corporations to deliver
excellent service in product positioning and sales and new product promotion.

* Responsible for overseeing all marketing and sales activities including logistics, import/export
procedures, adherence to foreign and domestic laws.

District Sales Manager May 2014 — May 2016
Mission Foods San Diego, California
* Responsible for managing and directing 15 independent distributor activities to ensure our customer
service expectations and the Region’s objectives are achieved.

» Responsible for Local & Regional Accounts.

» Developed sales forecasts by account.

» Drove new product/category distribution initiatives.

e Implemented retailer promotional plans.

* Managed a broker network to deliver on company sales and profits.

* Identified new business opportunities.



e Establish and maintain effective customer and distributor relationships.

¢ Ensure coordination of sales activities with multiple functions.

¢ Develop sales accounts.

¢ Oversee and coordinate the sales team activities

e Establish sales territories, quotas, and goals for the sales team

¢ Analyze sales statistics to identify areas of improvement

e Track results and trends regularly for business forecasting

¢ Report on team and individual performance

* Develop and execute innovative sales strategies

¢ Build and form new partnerships with potential clients

* Provide input in the development of sales plans.

¢ Ensure sales and profit targets are achieved.

» Track performance of each route in the district to identify opportunities and corrections.

¢ Develop and maintain Sales and communications with all Chain Stores and C-Stores in the region in a
professional manner with all levels of personnel.

¢ Brand Development in the California market.

e Participate in sales forecasting and planning.

¢ Analyze distributor capacity in the assigned territory to pinpoint activities to match company growth
plans.

¢ Direct and Implement sales strategies and forecast sales volumes for all clients in the specified market.

District Sales Manager February 2012 — May 2014
Barcel USA San Diego, California

¢ Manage a Sales team of 40+ people to achieve sales and profit goals, recruit, select, orient, train,
assign a sales team in a specific territory. Communicate, plan and review job contributions.

¢ Develop and maintain Sales and communications with all Foodservice, Institutional, Chain Stores,
wholesale, brokers and C-Stores in the region in a professional manner with all levels of personnel.

» Develop effective channel strategies, build impactful lasting partnerships with wholesaler, distributor
and chain stores.

¢ Opened new accounts ( Sea World, Sysco Foods, Distributors, Brokers, etc )

» Responsible for Local, Regional & National Accounts.

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

e Direct and Implement sales strategies and forecast sales volumes for all clients in the specified market.
¢ Create awareness and demand for the company new and existing products and promotions. Identify
potential distributor needs and interests and effectively communicate benefits and opportunities
available.

¢ Maintain a reliable communication mechanism with all business units and internal personnel to ensure
efforts are in line with objectives.

¢ Generate and develop new distribution partners in order to sell products to end DSD customers.

e Call on distributors, providing technical and administrative product information and/or
demonstrations, and quotes appropriate customer prices.



Global Sales Consultant / President - Owner January 2008 - January 2012
MiMa Corp / Famoso Distribution Tijuana, BC, Mexico

¢ Owned and operated a CPG Distribution & Consulting Company

¢ Managed a staff of 25 people to achieve sales and profit goals for different Industries, CPG, Imp/ Exp,
Manufacturing, Logistics/Distribution, Brand Development, Business Development in customer service,
distribution, sales & marketing department for a Food & Beverage Wholesale/Retail Industry.

¢ Designed and implemented national, regional & global sales increasing over $2.5m in sales on various
products and services.

e Recruit, select, orient, train, assign a sales team in a specific territory and market.

* Work directly with top executives of national and international corporations to deliver excellent
product positioning and sales.

¢ Oversee and coordinate company’s sales team & activities

e Establish sales territories, quotas, and goals for the company

¢ Analyze sales statistics to identify areas of improvement

¢ Develop sales strategies

¢ Build and form new partnerships with potential clients

* Responsible for Local, Regional & National Accounts.

e Strategic partnerships across USA, Canada, Mexico establishing import / export relations including
custom brokerage and logistics organizations providing the strategic link between customer and the
international buyer.

* Responsible for overseeing all marketing and sales activities including logistics, import/export
procedures, adherence to foreign and domestic laws.

* Review sales, activity reports and other performance data to measure productivity and goal
achievements and to determine areas needing cost reduction and program improvement.

¢ Provide and grow sales, distribution, international development, marketing for different companies

¢ Build contracts with wholesale / retail and foodservice channel markets and different industries.

e Serve in advisory position to President in board of director’s meetings.

VP International Sales / Business Development September 1999 - December 2008
ALID International Tijuana, BC, Mexico

¢ Directed and Developed a staff of 10 people in sales & marketing department to achieve national and
regional sales and goals for a Construction & Door Wholesale/Retail Industry.

¢ Recruit, select, orient, train, assign a sales team in a specific territory.

¢ Designed and implemented global and national sales increasing over $3.5m in sales on various
products.

« Strategic partnerships across USA, Mexico, China establishing import / export relations.

¢ Worked directly with top executives of national and international corporations to deliver excellent
service in product positioning and sales and new product promotion.

¢ Identify and develop strategic relationships with partners and potential customers.

e Advisor to Owner in board of director’s meetings.

e Build contracts with wholesale / retail markets.

¢ Launched and opened new markets and products and built new distributor networks.

SUMMARY OF ACHIEVEMENTS

¢ Coordinated accounts for several corporations.

¢ Initiated successful ventures into key Latin America, Chinese and USA markets.

» Developed network linking custom brokers, logistics companies, wholesalers and retailers.



e Strong background in National and International sales, import / export, logistics, marketing,
merchandising, and business development.

* Lead commercial agreements and contracts with multiple suppliers and companies.

¢ Business owner and entrepreneur.

¢ Event Management, marketing events and managed budgets for each event.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

¢ Proficient computer skills MS OFFICE Suite, CRM, ability to learn and master new software programs.
¢ Bilingual and fluent in English 100% - Spanish 100%

¢ Knowledge of Mexico, USA, Canada, China, Foreign and Domestic policy and customs.
» Extense experience in negotiating with foreign and domestic companies.

* Knowledge in purchasing processes, Logistics, Import/Export and Incoterms.

¢ Wide understanding in National and International affairs.

¢ International vision and experience.

¢ Proven ability to Multi task and manage projects on strict deadlines.

¢ Contracts & Negotiations.

¢ Operations analysis.

¢ Plant Management.

e Cross cultural communications.

¢ International Business Development.

e Conflict Resolution.

¢ Productivity & performance management.

EDUCATION
Bachelors Degree International Business Management. June 2000
Technologic Institute of Baja California Tijuana, BC, México

Areas of Interest: Foreign Trade, Exterior Relations, International Relations, Economic History, Financial
& Administrative History, Logistics, Import / Export, Global Marketing and Sales, Global Business
Development, Renewable and Alternative Energy, Sports, Music, Travel.

Extracurricular Courses: X Symposium of International Relations, Seminar “Comercio Exterior en Mexico
Hoy un Balance”, Foreign Affairs Symposium, XIX Symposium International Marketing, Il Symposium of
Foreign Affairs, Seminar Conference of the European Union, Seminar of Exterior Business, Seminar of
International Relations, Seminar of Exports BANCOMEX, Seminar of Commerce Mexico - ASIA, Seminar
MEXICO SEMANA CHINA, Seminar HONG KONG and SHANGHAI GATEWAY TO CHINA, Seminar
NEGOTIATING CHINA.




Julia Sanchez

From: Tamisha Woods on behalf of CityClerk

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Julia Sanchez

Subject: FW: City of Chula Vista: Cultural Arts Commission Application - Web form

Tamisha Woods
Sr. Records Specialist

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:32 PM

To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; Adrianna Hernandez <adhernandez@chulavistaca.gov>; Lynnette Tessitore
<ltessitore@chulavistaca.gov>

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Cultural Arts Commission Application - Web form

Warning:
External .
Email A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.
Form Name: Cultural Arts Commission Application
Date & Time: 06/23/2020 12:32 PM
Response #: 39
Submitter ID: 78631
IP address: 2600:1700:4fa0:3b6f:db2:40ea:553f.d19f

Time to complete: 32 min., 48 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Cultural Arts Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Ms.

2. First and Last Name
Kate Bishop

3. E-mail

4. Home Address



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

City
Chula Vista

ZIP code
91910

Primary Phone

Secondary Phone

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?
Since July 2013

Present employer
Kate Bishop Costume Design (self)

Occupation

Theatrical Costume Designer

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



19. Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?

(o) Yes

20. Which ones?

VP Programs for Chula Vista Council of PTAs; member Clear View PTA; member CVESD Budget Advisory Council; member
CVESD District Advisory Committee; member NAACP SD; member Chula Vista Democrats, member Eastlake Bonita

Democratic Club

21. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you

22.

23.

24.

25

bring to those areas?

My background is in theatre/performing arts, and as a parent and consummate volunteer, | am very involved with
education. | want to encourage more involvement with the City of Chula Vista in developing performing arts in children
(including partnering with schools/local dance groups) as regular parts of our city. | also want to draw professional theatre
to the South Bay. I've worked in professional theatre since 2001. | also worked in film/television from 2005 to 2009. | believe
we can also create a film commission to make efforts to draw film crews to our area to take advantage of some of our

unique locations.

IF you are an artist, educator, and or possess professional qualifications and experience in disciplines of arts and cultures
(see definitions of these terms below), please indicate which discipline(s) apply:

Definitions:

e  Artist: A practitioner of an arts discipline {e.g. performing arts, fine arts, culinary arts, media arts or related arts

disciplines)
Educator:One who is credentialed in the field of the arts or one who teaches or has experience teaching one or

more disciplines of the arts.
¢ Professional qualifications:Qualifications based upon one’s body of work, one’s educational background and

experience in a discipline of the arts.

[x] Performing Arts

If you selected one or more of the areas of discipline above, please describe your qualifications and experience. (250
words or less)

| have a BA in Theatre (acting and playwriting) with minor emphases in Dance and Ethnic Studies from UC San Diego. | have
been working in costumes since 2001, when | began my career as a dresser at the Old Globe Theatre in Balboa Park. Since
then, | have worked my way up and have been a professional costume designer since 2004. | have worked with theatres all
over San Diego County, as far north as New Village Arts in Carlsbad. | moved to LA to work in TV/film in 2005. | was also
resident costume designer for Independent Shakespeare Company (2008-2013)and Invertigo Dance (2012-2013) in LA
before we moved back home to Chula Vista in 2013.

If you are NOT an artist, educator, and/or possess professional qualifications and experience (as described in Question 1,
above), please describe your competence, knowledge, and experience in cultural arts. (250 words or less)

Not answered

. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Cultural Arts Commissioner? {250 words or less)

| would very much like to bring more theatre arts to Chula Vista. We have one community theatre company and no

professional theatre company. Live theatre is an incredible draw to a city- in fact, San Diego County has a HUGE theatre
market, between big theatres like The Old Globe, La Jolla Playhouse, and San Diego Rep, and small but excellent professional
companies such as Cygnet, Moxie, Diversionary. (Not to mention the Civic Theatre, where one can see Broadway touring
shows and much more!) People make the journey to San Diego to see professional live theatre. But Chula Vista doesn't have

that draw. Not because we lack a will, but because we lack a space.
| coordinated a non-partisan community forum in January for the candidates for the 53rd congressional primary. As | looked

3



around town for a space to host the event, | was struck by the lack of theatre spaces available to the community above 150
seats. | could have used Southwestern College theatre, but our forum couldn't afford the rental space. We eventually used
the Civic Branch Library, and we were very grateful for the opportunity, but it got me thinking more about the lack of
community or professional space in Chula Vista.

| very much want to advocate for building and/or re-purposing a performing arts complex in Chula Vista to serve the South
Bay. We can house a professional theatre company (or more) and have a space available for community use. We could have
dance companies and traveling shows use the space. It can include an art exhibition area where we could feature local
cultural artists. | imagine the future and it includes a thriving performing and fine art space for Chula Vista.

26. | understand that to be considered, | must submit a resume along with this application.
KATE BISHOP Resume for CAC.docx

27. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.
(0) I have reviewed the Cultural Arts Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

28.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Cultural Arts Commission. | attest that the information | have provided is
accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



KATE BISHOP

Candidate for Chula Vista Elementary School District Board, Seat 4

Education Leadership Experience

Chula Vista Elementary School District Council of PTAs

Executive Board Member: Historian (2020- present), 1st Vice President (2018-2020), Auditor (2017- 2018)

Trained unit auditors and facilitated training for Board members throughout the Council.

Chaired all Council events (2018-2020), including parent education workshops, Founders Day Gala.
Served as a voting member in Executive Board meetings.

Served as team lead/liaison for a cohort of PTA Units (schools).

Advised and advocated for parents in PTA and District matters.

Clear View Elementary School

School Site Council AND District Budget Advisory Committee: Parent Representative (2019- present)

Served as voting member in SSC meetings, including collaborating on budgetary and program
related issues.

Advocated for better parent engagement

Represent Clear View parents in District Budget Committee meetings.

Rosebank Elementary School

PTA Board Member: Treasurer (2018-2019), President (2016 — 2018)

Planned and directed all organization events, fundraisers, and the school support effort.

Parent advocacy and engagement. Acted as parent liaison with administration. Spearheaded help
and intervention with PTA parents who struggled.

Doubled membership and quadrupled number of active members during my tenure as President.
Received the Membership Award from Ninth District PTA (2017). Strategically increased retention.
Created the position of “Spanish Language Outreach Coordinator” for the PTA and offered Spanish
language translations at all of our meetings for the first time. Also teamed with ELAC to bridge the
gap between English speaking families at Rosebank and our Spanish-speaking community.
Increased family involvement by changing meeting times to allow for inclusion of working parents,
introducing childcare to meetings so that meetings were more accessible for single parents and
parents who both wanted to participate, and implementing a potluck dinner before meetings to add
time to socialize as well as removing the stress of trying to eat before coming to the meeting.

Won Ninth District Communications Award (2017) as editor for Panther Press Newsletter.
Completed all financial documentation pertaining to the PTA unit and coordinated with President
and Secretary to follow compliance rules for 501(c)3 including submitting taxes and insurance,
maintaining budget actuals, and submitting regular detailed reports to the membership.

District Advisory Committee: Alternate (2017- 2019)

Represented Rosebank at DAC meetings
Coordinated with DELAC team to bring English Learner and English speaking parents together
Presented District information to SSC/parents

Professional Costume Experience




Kate Bishop Costume Design (2002-Present)

Costume Designer, Wardrobe Stylist, and Costume Shop Manager for over 75 theatrical, commercial, TV,
and film productions.

e Costume Designer/Stylist
o Was responsible for designing and creating and/or orchestrating creation of costumes
including every piece of clothing and accessory on every character in the production. Began
with intensive character study through the text, presented designs to the full company,
measured actors and built costumes, pragmatically implemented costume notes throughout
the rehearsal process based on fluctuating ideas and needs, delivered completed wardrobe on
time for stage run or filming process. Worked under Director, Production Manager, and/or
Producers and in tandem with all other artistic and technical departments to present a
unified and seamless production design.
e Costume Shop Manager
o Recruited and hired other costume artists and tradespeople for support staff, negotiated their
salaries, and managed their hours. Scheduled fittings, delegated tasks, trained new
employees, and set completion goals for staff throughout the production. Negotiated and
oversaw labor and materials budgets.

e Professional Highlights
o Frequent Costume Designer- New Village Arts Theatre, Carlsbad (2004-2016)
« Teamed up with incredibly diverse artistic teams to produce crowd pleasing theatre
» Designed and oversaw the painting of four plaid jackets over the course of 160 hours
o Frequent Costume Designer- Diversionary Theatre, San Diego (2014-2017)
« Helped bring LGBTQ issues to audiences through poignant and funny storytelling
« Educated a Director on fashion and the impact of historical events on clothing
o Frequent Costume Designer- Moxie Theatre, San Diego (2015-2019)
« Collaborated with other strong female artists to create empowering feminist theatre
« Lauded for my ability to make a variety of body types feel glamorous
o Resident Costume Designer- Independent Shakespeare Co., Los Angeles (2008-2013)
»  One of the top Shakespeare in the Park companies in the US with audiences of 3,000
« Trusted by Artistic Director to formulate entire show concepts by the end of tenure
o Resident Costume Designer- Invertigo Dance Theatre, Los Angeles (2012-2017)
» Designed beautiful, innovative looks that could accommodate extreme movement
« Made a costume out of trash bags that transformed from a pile of garbage into a dress
e Education
o Mentored interns in costume design on various projects.
o Delivered lectures on costume design at Chapman University, CSU Fullerton, Fullerton
Community College, and Hilltop Middle School.
e Outreach
o Designed and built costumes and props for Kensington Community Church children’s
productions and multiple children’s theatres in San Diego and Los Angeles pro-bono.
o Donated costumes to VAPA program at Rosebank Elementary School, and to multiple local
professional and community theatres.
o Ambassador for Moxie Theatre’s Women'’s History Month (2018) “Mamma Artist Fund”
which raises money for Moxie artist collaborators struggling with childcare costs.

Other Community Service

Big Feet/Little Feet Program Director Pilgrim Pines Summer Camp (2019)
e Created and led program curriculum for children aged 2-7 and their parents for summer camp.
e Coordinated with Camp Director as well as Program Directors from other age groups.



Tijuana Mission Outreach Project (2017- 2018)
e Helped build a house for special needs orphan in Tijuana who had aged out of the system.
e Helped build a house for an impoverished family in outskirts of Tijuana.

Youth Group Co-Director Woodland Hills Community Church (2010-2012)
e Directed program for 12-18 year olds from the church as well as outside community, including
events, community service projects, and fundraising.
e Mentored and counseled teens in the program.

Children With Hair Loss (2018)
e Donated 8 inches of hair for children with medically-induced hair loss
e Supported and advocated for my son as he faced bullying for growing and donating his hair.

Pinester Counselor Pilgrim Pines Summer Camp (1996-1998)
e Volunteered as a counselor for special needs adult campers at week long summer sleepaway camp.
e Delivered 24/7 care to campers of varying ages and abilities, and facilitated their participation in a
variety of camp-related activities.

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Major- Theatre, Minors- Dance & Ethnic Studies (2002) — UC San Diego, La
Jolla, CA

Education Abroad Certification, Emphases- Film & Sociology (1998) - Lancaster University,
Lancaster, UK



Julia Sanchez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please process.

Leah Larrarte on behalf of CityClerk

Thursday, June 18, 2020 5:18 PM

Julia Sanchez

FW: City of Chula Vista: Charter Review Commission Application - Web form

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 10:19 AM

To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; Adrianna Hernandez <adhernandez@chulavistaca.gov>
Subject: City of Chula Vista: Charter Review Commission Application - Web form

Warning:
External
Email

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Charter Review Commission Application
06/18/2020 10:18 AM

11

78440

70.181.166.8

27 min., 33 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Charter Review Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Larry Disharoon

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista



6. ZIP code
91914

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

11. How Long?
45 years

12. Present employer
Retired

13. Occupation
Retired Business Leader

14. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

15. Which one(s)?
Not answered

16. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

17. Which ones?

Not answered

18. Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, | understand:

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

CV Boys and Girls Club, CV AYSO, CV Parks and Recreation, Pack 840 Cub Scouts, Eastlake Church

21. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you

bring to those areas?

I'd like to improve quality of life for CV residents; increase and enhance community dialogue and civility. Serve the City in
response to how much this community has provided for me and my family.

In business, my strength was building high performing teams. lve been assigned global teams from Asia, Europe, North
America. Very successful at leveraging diversity. Advocate open, two way discussion founded on trust and respect. Always
confronted complex issues or negative behaviors with respect. But confront you must, in order to move a team where you
need to be.

I've successfully created and delivered critical, technical presentations to my company (Rohr/Goodrich/United
Technologies), customers (Boeing, Airbus, Lockheed, etc), and suppliers at locations across the globe (Hanoi Viet Nam,
Wolverhampton UK, Vienna Austria, Mexicali Mexico, etc). | understand how to gather information, establish strategies,
build a plan to succeed, identify the critical path and monitor contributing actions to track to plan.

22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Charter Review Commissioner? {250 words or less)
Serve my local government officials well, to allow them to improve their decision making. Enhance our community civility
and reduce discourse/division. Listen to and convey inclusion to the section our population that feels disenfranchised.

23. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).
Larry Dean Disharoon Resume2020.docx

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.
(0) I have reviewed the Charter Review Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

25. | understand if | am selected to serve on this board or commission | will need to disclose certain economic interests (Form
700) in accordance with the City of Chula Vista's Conflict of Interest Code.
(o) I have reviewed the City of Chula Vista's Conflict of Interest Code.

26.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Charter Review Commission. | attest that the information | have provided is
accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Larry Dean Disharoon
Chula Vista, CA 91914

Introduction:

[ am a long time Chula Vista resident. I possess high energy and hold a genuine affection
for people. I attended and graduated from CVHS and CVJHS. Employed by Rohr Corp.,,
upon graduation of High School. Started in a semi-skilled IAM Union job and advanced to
Management-Executive. Retired at 56 years of age, to serve Eastlake Church, which I've
attended for 23 years. Enjoy outdoors, travel, classical/performing arts, and theatre.

Objective:

Leverage my communication skills, experience in executive-level aerospace and extensive
community service to further improve my community and resident quality of life.

Experience:

QuEST Global Engineering (Contract Consultant)
2016-2018

Rohr/Goodrich/United Technologies Aerospace Systems
1978-2015

Positions:

Contract Consultant (2016-2018)

QuEST Global Engineering

Provided leadership and technical guidance (came out of retirement at the request of
Senior Leadership of United Technologies) to Design Engineering, Material Review Board,
Stress Analysis, Quality Engineering, Manufacturing Operations and Supply Chain
Management/Personnel.

Locations: Chula Vista CA, Riverside CA, Foley AL, and Scharding Austria

Boeing Nacelle Programs Quality Authority (2013-2015)

Boeing Nacelles (717,737,757, 767, and 787 models)

Responsible for quality assurance, regulatory compliance, and delivered quality, across
global supply chain and internal build sites

Director of Operations (2010-2012)

Boeing 787 Nacelle (Inlet, Fan Cowl, Thrust Reverser and Nozzle components)
Responsible for profit and loss; manufactured quality, operations, execution of corporate
site strategy across global supply chain and internal build sites

My global team produced and delivered over a $Billion in hardware in calendar year 2012

Larry Dean Disharoon Resume 1




Program Manager/Director (2006-2010)

Boeing 787 Thrust Reverser

Responsible for profit and loss; product development (design and analysis), component
certification, manufactured quality, operations, execution of corporate site strategy across
global supply chain and internal build sites

Product Development Program Manager (2003-2005)

Lockheed C-5 RERP Pylon and Nacelle

Responsible for product development (design and analysis), component certification,
supply chain and internal build site integration

Lean Manufacturing Cell Team Lead [I (1999-2002)

Boeing 717 Nacelle Components, Mechanical Assemblies and Detail Fabrication
Quality Assurance Team Lead [ (1998-1999)

Weldments, Processing, Radiographic, Magnetic Particle and Dye Penetrant Inspection
Senior Manufacturing Engineer (1997-1998)

Detail Fabrication, Titanium Super Plastic Forming and Hot-size Manufacturing
Manufacturing Engineer (1994-1997)

C-130, F-14, KC-135 Mechanical Assemblies

Tool and Production Planner (1991-1993)

Impact and Fluid-Cell Forming,

Production Discrepancy Analyst (1989-1990)

Detail Part Manufacturing

Quality Assurance Inspector (1988-1989)

Machine Shop Grinder/Tool Assembler (1978-1987)

Education/Training:

Leadership and Management Program (LAMP), University of California, San Diego CA
Industrial Engineering and General Education, Southwestern College, Chula Vista, CA
[nstructor of Continuous Improvement (CI) training and Positive Employee Philosophy
(PEP) classes Goodrich Aerostructures Corporation, Chula Vista CA

Community volunteer/service:

(23) Years, Eastlake Church, Chula Vista CA

Teacher, Youth Pastor, First Impressions Minister, Chairman of the Elder Board

(4) Years, Youth Sports coach/referee. AYSO, CV Parks and Recreation, Boys and Girls Club,
Chula Vista CA

(5) Years, Den Leader, Cub Master. Pack #180, sponsored by St. Pius Catholic Church, Chula
Vista CA

References available upon request

2 Larry Dean Disharoon Resume




Leah Larrarte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Here u go!

Adrianna Hernandez

Friday, July 17, 2020 1:32 PM

Leah Larrarte

FW: City of Chula Vista: Charter Review Commission Application - Web form

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov [webmaster@chulavistaca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 1:41 PM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Charter Review Commission Application - Web form

Warning

External
Email

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

Charter Review Commission Application
06/30/2020 1:41 PM

13

78941

173.114.26.117

15 min., 22 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Charter Review Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Todd G.

3. E-mail

Glanz

4. Home Address

5. City

Chula Vista



6. ZIP code
91915

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

11. How Long?
58 years

12. Present employer
Law Offices

13. Occupation

Lawyer

14. Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

15. Which one(s)?
Not answered

16. Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) Yes

17. Which ones?
Ethics

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



Eastlake HOA; Eastlake Youth Sports; Crossroads I

21. What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you
bring to those areas?
My expertise is in drafting legislation and municipal legislation and charters. | have been involved with, and passionate
about, the City of Chula Vista and it’s quality of life socially, politically, and economically, all my life. | was born and raised in
Chula Vista and have lived in the city nearly all the years of my life. | owe duties and am called to, contribute to the well-
being and progress of the community of Chula Vista, and happen to be relatively uniquely experienced and qualified to fulfill
those duties. | will also note if you will, that | have been a practicing lawyer since 1986, including in Chula Vista Courts and
Agencies, and maintain my practice and business in Chula Vista as well
22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Charter Review Commissioner? {250 words or less)
Please see 21. above. | want to serve the Council and the City in this capacity, which is how | happen to be best able to
contribute
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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Leah Larrarte on behalf of CityClerk

Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:42 PM

Julia Sanchez

FW: City of Chula Vista: Health Advisory Commission Application

Follow up
Flagged

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:56 PM

To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; Stacey Kurz <SKurz@chulavistaca.gov>; Adrianna Hernandez
<adhernandez@chulavistaca.gov>

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Health Advisory Commission Application

Warning:
External
Email

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission Application
07/13/2020 8:56 PM

32

79483

2600:1700:e530:6¢60:f1cf:cd43:3a50:81a5

45 min., 3 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission

1. Prefix

(0) Mrs.

2. First and Last Name

Freda Hernandez-Nader

3. Email

4. Residence Address



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

City
Chula Vista

ZIP Code
91911

Primary Phone

Secondary Phone

Not answered

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?

6 years

Employer
YMCA-Youth & Family Services

Occupation

Community Development Coordinator

Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience, or select None: (select as many as applicable)

[x] None of the above (You may still be considered to represent the district in which you live.)

If you selected one or more of the areas of expertise and experience above, please describe your expertise and
experience that you would bring to the selected area(s). (250 words or less)

| indicated "none of the above". While | have knowledge in most of the areas listed- | wouldn't feel comfortable calling
myself an expert in the above areas.

(o) I understand if | am appointed to a seat that represents my district, | must maintain my residency and elector status
throughout my terms to remain eligible.

Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission
(o) No

If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?
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

Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

(o) Yes

If yes, please list them

Founding Member-Southwestern College Alumni Association, MANA Member, Board Member, Mexican American Business
and Professional Association, Mother’s with a Message, Crime Survivors for Safety and Justice, Sierra Club of San Diego

What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commissioner? (250 words or less)

In the words of Jackie Robinson "A life is not important except in the impact it has on other lives". It’s an honor and duty for
community members to get involved with their local City government.

As the Student Trustee for Southwestern College, my responsibilities were focused on ensuring that the needs of all our
students were represented and addressed. In this capacity | advocated, among other things, for resources that would
protect vulnerable students, as well as helped lead projects that eventually created inclusive spaces for all students and
college patrons. Generally, both my professional and volunteer work reflects my commitment to servant leadership.

| am currently the Community Development Coordinator for the YMCA-Youth & Family Services branch- the only social
service entity that serves the entire County of San Diego. Our areas of focus include behavioral & mental health, transitional
housing, youth & young adult development and family support and preservation. | have ample experience in fundraising,
community relations, public speaking, grant writing, social services and strategic partnerships.

| would like the opportunity to represent the District 4 constituency via the Healthy Chula Vista Commission because we are
perhaps the poorest community in Chula Vista with limited access and awareness about local facilities and resources. |
would like to help increase partnerships and opportunities for residents, as well as local and public agencies, to utilize our
City’s amenities toward fostering a healthier lifestyle for all residents. | would also like to work on creating adequate public
transit access and pedestrian/bicycle routes including safe routes to schools.

My life and professional experiences have provided me with many positive relationships among the various cultural groups
in our community. | have a strong desire to serve because | understand and have lived the importance of fostering a
stronger community through cultural understanding and the rights of all people. Access to health is a human right and
should be afforded to a people.

You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).
FredaHN_Resume2020.pdf

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting

25.

schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission. | attest that the information | have
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

SKILLS
Fluent Spanish Speaker

Social Media Proficiency
Public Speaking

Policy Analysis
Leadership/Coaching/Training
Event Planning

Fundraising

Quality Assurance

Grant Writing

Community Engagement

Partnerships

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT
Board of Directors, MABPA, 2017

MANA of San Diego, (current)

Crime Survivors for Satety and Justice
(current)

Southwestern College Student
Trustee, 2016-2017

United States Congress “Special
Congressional Recognition” (2017)

State Assembly Recognition (2017)

Team Captain, Copley Price YMCA
Annual Support Campaign (volunteer)
(2012)

YMCA Executive Director’s Award
(2019)

Member of YMCA’s Justice, Equity,
Diversity and Inclusion Committee
(present)

EXPERIENCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR, SAN DIEGO COUNTY YMCA-

YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES, 2017-PRESENT

Outreach, recruitment, and community advocacy

Exceeded recruitment goals by over 30%

Increased community partnerships

Coaching, operations, support and administration

Hired, supervised, and mentored front-line staff

One-on-one  extensive  case  management with  youth, including
internship/employment placement

Successful acquisition of employment partners such as: State Farm insurance,
Southwestern College & the California State Legislature

Marketing, fundraising, and communications- Created program’s first Instagram
page and developed it into a successful tool

COMMUNITY RESPONSE TEAM COORDINATOR, JACKIE ROBINSON YMCA,

2011-2016
Community outreach, administration, customer service, and sales
Liaison for families dealing with violence related fatalities
Community outreach
Content creation for newsletters, social media, and mass communications
Fundraising events as staff and volunteer
Local media representative

MRS. FRAPWELL’S PRESCHOOL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/PRESCHOOL TEACHER,

CARMEL VALLEY, 2011-2016

Curriculum development for preschool children

Daily communication with parents via social media, email, events and meetings
General cleaning, snack preparation and craft preparation

Responsible for ensuring proper teacher and student ratio, supervision, safety and
cleanliness for staff and children

Required to be in compliance with Community Care Licensing, CPR/AED & First
Aid requirements

Responsible for continuing education relevant to policies and procedures within
early childhood education

EDUCATION

Organizational Management, Bachelor’s degree, Point Loma Nazarene University,
2017-2018

Communication Studies, Associate’s degree, Southwestern College, 2013-2017
Mental Health First Aid, 2017

Safe Zone Trainer, Training providers to effectively work with LGTBQ+ students,
2017




Julia Sanchez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tamisha Woods

Tamisha Woods on behalf of CityClerk

Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:23 AM

Julia Sanchez

FW: City of Chula Vista: Health Advisory Commission Application

Sr. Records Specialist

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:50 PM

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
06/24/2020 8:50 PM

30

78711

2600:8801:2400:4f00:d52a:6fa5:8503:9f0a

51 min., 46 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission

1. Prefix

(0) Mrs.

2. First and Last Name
Elizabeth Murphy

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
30 years

Employer
SUHSD

Occupation

High school teacher

Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience, or select None: (select as many as applicable)
[x] Nutrition

[x] Health Care

[x] Physical Activity

[x] Environment

If you selected one or more of the areas of expertise and experience above, please describe your expertise and
experience that you would bring to the selected area(s). (250 words or less)

| have been a proud and active member of our community for more than 30 years. After graduating from Chula Vista High
School in 1989, | attended Southwestern College for two years where | earned a TAG scholarship to UCSD. | proceeded to
earn a B.S. in general biology with a minor emphasis in Urban Studies and Planning, focusing on the U.S. health care system
and preventive heath care. | then had to decide whether to enter the health care or education profession. Since | had the
opportunity to intern with a licenced home birth midwife, | tried that for two years. While | enjoyed my experience and
learned a lot, being on call 24 hours a day made me realized that education would be more conducive to motherhood. |
have worked as a middle and high school science and health teacher for the past 24 years, the last 19 at Palomar High
School, where | have also served as ASB advisor, Health and Leadership Club advisor, TUPE (Tobacco Use Prevention
Education) advisor, GSA (Gay, Straight Alliance) advisor, and after school program coordinator. | have participated in many
trainings including Restorative Justice, Non- Violent Communication, Mental Health First Aid, etc. My M.Ed. program at
SDSU taught me how to be a strong, inclusive leader who encourages positive communication and team work. As a parent,
my husband and | managed and coached several AYSO, YMCA and Rosebank Elementary School soccer teams. While PTSO
president at Hilltop Middle School, | was honored as HMS “Parent of the Year” for organizing 2 successful campus
beautification projects. | also served for a short time as a docent at the Chula Vista Nature Center (now the Living Coast



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Discovery Center). For the last 10 years, | have been very involved with my family’s nonprofit organization, the Quin Murphy
Foundation, which raises awareness about quality health care and provides scholarships to local students. Most recently it
has been a pleasure volunteering for Community Through Hope by delivering food to local needy seniors and families during
the pandemic. Bottom line is | am very passionate about promoting health in and making a positive difference in my
community.

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
Living Coast Discovery Center, YMCA, AYSO, Community Through Hope, Quin Murphy Foundation, Chula Vista Paradise Fire
Relief

What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commissioner? (250 words or less)

As a member of the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission, | would hope to be an advocate for all Chula Vistans,
especially the ones who often feel voiceless, such as children, teens, people of color, senior citizens and those in the in
LGBTQ community. | am very prevention-focused and like to analyze the root causes of health and social problems to come
up with the best possible proactive solutions. There are currently several issues that are very important to address including
the COVID-19 pandemic, food insecurity, domestic violence, and mental health. | would be very happy to work with other
committee members to study, analyze and develop recommendations. It is worth noting that | am not bound to any special
interests and would only do what is in the best interest of our community. | would ultimately want to foster strong
relationships within our community to achieve our goals. It is my passion to help and empower people and | would be
honored to serve my community in this role.

23. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

Resume- Liz Murphy June 2018.docx

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



ELIZABETH MURPHY

Chula Vista, CA 91910

Qualifications

¢ Highly effective educator with over 20 years’ experience addressing diverse student needs
¢ Motivated self-starter with a proven record of initiating, developing, and managing programs
¢ Dedicated and passionate youth and health advocate and community leader

Professional Experience

2001-present: Teacher- Palomar High School, Sweetwater Union High School District (SUHSD).
Connect with and motivate at-risk students by building strong relationships and creating
a positive classroom environment. Plan and administer engaging lessons in a variety of
subjects including comprehensive health, biology, life science, orientation, AVID, and
reading.

2014 ~ 2018: ASSETs Coordinator- Palomar High School. Managed two federal grants in collaboration
with State & Federal programs and SDCOE. Responsibilities included ensuring grant
compliance, planning enriching student programs and activities, organizing parent
involvement events, supervising program staff, managing budgets, and creating
community partnerships.

2011-2014: ASB & TUPE Advisor / Health & Science Teacher- Palomar High School. Established a
positive school culture by planning & directing various school activities. Effectively
managed the Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) grant which was successfully
completed in full compliance.

1996 - 2001: Part-time/Substitute Health & Science Teacher- SUHSD. Provided effective classroom
management and designed and delivered engaging lesson plans.

1994- 1996: Midwife’s Assistant- Paula Tipton-Healy, LM
Provided compassionate pre and postnatal care and assisted home births.

1987-1994: Gymnastics Instructor- South Bay & La Jolla YMCA
Taught gymnastics to children ages 2- 17 and managed gymnastics camps.

Education

Master of Education: Educational Leadership, 2017
San Diego State University

Single Subject CLAD Clear Credential (Health Sciences and Biological Sciences), 1999
National University

Bachelor of Science: General Biology, 1994
University of California, San Diego



ELIZABETH MURPHY

Associate of Arts: General Education, 1991
Southwestern College

Achievernents

Professional

¢ Transformed a failing, uncompliant program into a successful, compliant continuation high
school after school program, 2014 — present

¢ Formed a successful community partnership between PAH and the South Bay YMCA which
includes an innovative student internship program, 2016 — present

¢ Founded and advised the Palomar Health & Leadership Club, 2014 — present

¢ Organized various campus health campaigns, school activities, and field trips 2010 - present

¢ School Site Council Representative, Palomar High School, 2005 - 6, 2013 - 14, 2016 - present

¢ Palomar Leadership Team member, 2010 - 2016

s Efficiently organized engaging school-wide health fairs and campaigns, 2011 - 2016

¢ Recognized as an outstanding Friday Night Live chapter leader, 2012 - 2016

¢ Palomar High School Teacher of the Year Finalist, 2014

¢  Successfully managed the Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) grant, 2012 - 14

s Effectively advised the Palomar High School ASB that resulted in increased student involvement
and positive school culture, 2011 - 2014

Volunteer
¢ Board member of the Palomar High School Scholarship Foundation, 2016 — present
¢ Co-founder and board member of the Quin Murphy Foundation which has awarded nearly
$100,000 in scholarships to local students, 2010 - present
e Co-founder of the Chula Vista-Paradise Fire Relief Fund, 2018
¢ Hilltop Middle School PTSO President, 2010 - 11
e Applied for and awarded a $5000 grant on behalf of Hilltop Middle School PTSO, 2011
¢ Hilltop Middle School Site Council parent representative, 2009 — 11

Professional Development

¢ Restorative Practices, 2015-19

¢ The Art of Communication, 2018

¢ BOOST (Best Out of School Time Conference), Palm Springs, 2015 & 2017

¢ Mental Health First Aid Certification, 2015

¢ Trust Conference (Teens Reflecting and Understanding Stigma Together), San Diego, 2015
s Supporting English Language Learners Through After School Programs, 2014-15

¢ Positive Communication in the Workplace, 2014

¢ Eliminating Barriers to Learning, 2013

¢ Understanding by Design, 2011



ELIZABETH MURPHY

References

Miriam Duiian— Principal, Palomar High School, 2019- presen_
Karen Hernandez- Principal, Palomar High School, 2017- 2019 _
Jason Josafat- AP, Palomar High School, 2017- 202_



Julia Sanchez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please process!

Leah Larrarte on behalf of CityClerk

Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:40 AM

Julia Sanchez

FW: City of Chula Vista: Health Advisory Commission Application

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:50 AM

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
06/11/2020 8:49 AM

26

78156

67.207.218.3

24 min. , 16 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission

1. Prefix

(o) Dr.

2. First and Last Name

Allen Rodriguez

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

2 years

Employer
Scripps Health; San Ysidro Health

Occupation
Physician (Family Doctor)

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

| have worked in science and medicine, including basic lab research and population research, over more than 10 years. As a
family physician serving more than 1,000 local residents a year, both in the hospital and in the clinic, | hear every day stories
of the challenges and successes people have in their struggles for health.

| hope to bring an evidence-based mindset to the commission, helping to interpret research studies to see what might be
applicable to our community, and contribute with our own data collection and analysis where needed. There is so much we
can do outside the walls of the clinic or hospital to prevent iliness and improve functioning. | recently took a 200 hour course
on Integrative Medicine through the University of Arizona, which focused on non-pharmaceutical approaches to health,
including but not limited to prevention, nutrition, physical activity, sleep, mindfulness, stress, environmental exposures,
spirituality and more

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



18. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?
Not answered
19. Per Chula Vista Municipal Code Section 2.25.030, | understand:
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
20. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?
(o) Yes
21. If yes, please list them
SD County Medical Society (Board Member); SD Academy of Family Physicians (member); Chula Vista Walking Club
22. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commissioner? (250 words or less)
I love living in the city of Chula Vista and want to contribute to the health and well-being of the community as much as
possible. | would like to increase the local community's access to high quality medical information and help people
understand that attaining good health and healthy aging does not have to be complicated! We have a wealth of knowledge
in the community. Simple daily activities can increase our sense of well being and interconnected-ness as a community, and
this will create a safer and healthier city for us all. At the same time, we can work with local organizations and industry to
find those simple "nudges" that can help make the healthier choices easier and more obvious for their employees and
patrons to make for themselves. | would love to work with the senior centers and help with the healthy aging, active
transportation, and parks planning groups and to give my medical input where needed, and learn from them how | can
better serve members of our community.
23. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).
Rodriguez Resume.pdf
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



ALLEN RODRIGUEZ, M.D.

Family Medicine Resident
Chula Vista, CA

EDUCATION

Scripps Chula Vista Family Medicine Residency 2018-present
David Geffen School of Medicine, UCLA — Doctor of Medicine 2018
University of California, Berkeley — Bachelor of Arts, Molecular and Cellular Biology 2009
Freie Universitiit Berlin, Germany - 2 semesters of study abroad in molecular neuroscience 2008
HONORS AND AWARDS

David Geffen Medical Scholarship 2014-2018

DGSOM:’s most prestigious merit-based scholarship.

Gold Humanism Society 2017-2018

Awarded through a peer-nomination process to identify students who demonstrate humanistic qualities

UCLA/Charles Drew University LMSA Community Service and Leadership Award 2016

“For Exemplary Service, Mentorship and Advocacy for Underserved Latino Communities in California”

REGIONAL AND NATIONAL APPOINTMENTS

California Medical Association, Resident and Fellow Section Alternate Delegate 2019-20
LMSA West Policy Committee 2016-18
California Medical Association, Technical Advisory Committee on Diversity and Inclusion 2017-18
Reference Committee Member — AAFP Student and Resident Congress 2017
Los Angeles County Medical Association Young Physicians Committee 2015; 2017
AAFP delegate to the AMA-MSS Annual Meeting 2016
AAFP delegate to the AMA-MSS and House of Delegates, Interim Meeting 2015
CAFP delegate to the AAFP National Conference of Residence and Delegates 2015

MEDICAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP

Contributing Editor — American Medical Student Research Journal 2014-18
MSC Sub-Committee on Diversity and Inclusion 2016
Search Committee - Assistant Director for Diversity, Inclusion and Outreach, DGSOM 2016
Member, California Academy of Family Physicians Student and Resident Councils 2015-16
Executive Committee — Connecting Californians to Care 2015-16
President — American Medical Association Student Chapter 2015-16
President —- LMU-UCLA Connection 2015-16
Co-Founder and Vice Chair of Policy - MedDreamers 2015-16
Medical Student Representative — UCLA DGSOM Latino Medical Student Association 2015-16
Social Chair - UCLA DGSOM Latino Medical Student Association 2015-16

Certified Enrollment Counselor, Covered California 2014-16



MEDICAL SCHOOL ACTIVITIES / VOLUNTEERISM

Mentor - LMUCLA Connection; MEDGLO; Latino Medical Student Association; BigSibLittleSib;
UCLA PREP and RAP; Medlife; AMSA

Mock Interviewer — AMSA, LMSA, LMUCLA Connection, MiMentor, MEDPEP

Health Fair/ Homeless Outreach — Student Run Homeless Clinic; Care Harbor; Lennox Health Fairs;
Manchester Square; Integrated Mobile Health Task Force

Medical School Admissions - Admissions Ambassador, Tour Guide, Admissions Interviewer

Event Coordination — Global Health Awareness Week 2015; Cultural Awareness Week 2015; SoCal
LGBT Health Conference 2015-16; Breakout Session - Medical Students as Innovators and Community
Leaders at the 2015 NEPO Building Healthy Communities Summit; Know Your Brand Presentation at
AMA HOD 2015; Beijing Medical Student Mixer 2015; DGSOM All-School Volunteer Day 2015-16;
Hosted Local Event: Attracting Black Men to Medicine: Physicians' Call to Action Webinar

Elective Coursework: Global Health; Student Run Homeless Clinic; Intro to Surgery; Ethics in Medicine
and Bioethics; Leadership in Medicine

Third Place - Racquetball - MedGames 2016

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT RESEARCH

Cost Effectiveness of Diabetes Treatment: A New Economic Model in progress
Diverting Those with Severe Mental Illness from LA County Jails in progress
Harbor UCLA Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, M Tawa, MD 2016-2017

Psychiatric Emergency Room Patient Education Resource Development

UCLA Family Medicine, R Tsai, MD 2014-16
The Patient Voice in Goals of Care: Encouraging Goals of Care Discussions in the Primary Care Setting

C-I-CARE Intern, UCLA Health System, Tony n n n Padilla

2011-14 Audited phone lines and staff-patient interactions; oversaw team of 12 undergraduate volunteers;
prepared monthly departmental compliance reports

CLINICAL AND BASIC SCIENCE RESEARCH

Harbor UCLA Neurology, N Diaz, MD 2016
UCLA Plastic Surgery, G Farias-Eisner, MD 2015
UCLA Neuropathology, HV Vinters, MD 2014-15
Harbor UCLA Trauma Surgery, DY Kim, MD 2014-15
Staff Research Associate I1, Department of Neurobiology, UCLA. NC Brecha, PhD 2011-14
Ophthalmic Technician, Glaucoma Institute of Beverly Hills. M Berlin, MD 2009
Research Assistant, Neurobiology, FU Berlin. HJ Pfliiger, PhD 2009
Research Apprenticeship Program, Bioengineering, UC Berkeley. AE Herr, PhD 2008
Intern, NYU Center for Neuromagnetism. RR Llinas, PhD 2007

NSF REU, Integrative Biology, UC Berkeley. TB Hayes, PhD 2007



PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

o The Association of Medicine and Psychiatry ® Los Angeles County Medical Association

e American Medical Association e California Medical Association

e Doctors for America e California Academy of Family Physicians

o American Academy of Family Physicians e Students for a National Health Program

e American College of Physicians e American Medical Student Association

e American Academy of Pediatrics e Latino Medical Student Association

e American Psychiatric Association e Student National Medical Association

o American College of Obstetricians and ® Asian Pacific American Medical Student
Gynecologists Association

e American College of Preventative Medicine e Network of Ethnic Physician Organizations

o American College of Emergency Physicians o American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry

e Radiological Society of North America

RESOLUTIONS AUTHORED

AAFP NC-15: Improved Access to Student Loans
AAFP NC-15: Transparency in Medical Student Tuition Costs
CMA Resolution 602/603-15: Medical School Loan for Undocumented Medical Students and Loan

Forgiveness Eligibility (now law in_California)

AMA MSS I-15 Resolution 27: Youth Health Pipeline Programs Initiative
AAFP NC-16 S1-104: Promoting Inclusive Gender, Sex, and Sexual Orientation Options on Medical

Documents

AAFP NC-16 S2-203: Importance of Oral Health in Medical Practice

AAFP NC-16 S2-211: Improving Awareness, Detection and Prevention of Lead Contamination
LMSA 16-R8: DACA Language Modification

LMSA 16-R11: Comprehensive Policy on Women’s Reproductive Rights

AMA MSS I-16 Resolution 53: Promoting Awareness and Education on Structural Violence within

Medical School and Residency Training

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Peer-Reviewed Manuscripts

1.

de Sevilla Miiller LP, Liu J, Solomon A, Rodriguez A, Brecha N. 2013. Expression of voltage-
gated calcium channel 294 subunits in the mouse and rat retina. J. Comp. Neurol., 521: 2486—
2501.

Pérez de Sevilla Miiller L, Sargoy A, Rodriguez AR, Brecha NC (2014) Melanopsin Ganglion
Cells Are the Most Resistant Retinal Ganglion Cell Type to Axonal Injury in the Rat Retina. PLoS
ONE 9(3): €93274.

. Rodriguez, A. R., de Sevilla Miiller, L. P. and Brecha, N. C. (2014), The RNA binding protein

RBPMS is a selective marker of ganglion cells in the mammalian retina. J. Comp. Neurol., 522:
1411-1443.

Pérez de Sevilla Miiller, L., Sargoy, A., Fernandez-Sanchez, L., Rodriguez, A., Liu, J., Cuenca,
N. and Brecha, N. (2015), Expression and cellular localization of the voltage-gated calcium
channel 0283 in the rodent retina. J. Comp. Neurol., 523: 1443—-1460.



5.

Matynia A, Nguyen E, Sun X, Blixt FW, Parikh S, Kessler J, Pérez de Sevilla Miiller L, Habib S,
Kim P, Wang ZZ, Rodriguez A, Charles A, Nusinowitz S, Edvinsson L, Barnes S, Brecha NC and
Gorin MB (2016) Peripheral Sensory Neurons Expressing Melanopsin Respond to Light. Front.
Neural Circuits 10:60. doi: 10.3389/fncir.2016.00060.

Pérez, D. S. M. L., Solomon, A., Sheets, K., Hapukino, H., Rodriguez, A., & Brecha, N. C.
(2017). Multiple cell types form the VIP amacrine cell population. The Journal of comparative
neurology. doi: 10.1002/cne.24234

Peer-Reviewed Abstracts

L.

LP de Sevilla Muller, J Liu, A Solomon, A Rodriguez, N Brecha. 2012. Immunocytochemical
Localization Of The Voltage-gated Calcium Channel 024 Subunit In The Rodent Retina.
Investigative Ophthalmology & Visual Science, 53 (14), 769-769

. Rodriguez, A. R., de Sevilla Miiller, L. P. and Brecha, N. C. The RNA binding protein RBPMS is

a specific marker of ganglion cells in the mammalian retina. Investigative Ophthalmology &
Visual Science 55 (13), 2392-2392

. Brecha NC, Solomon A, Rodriguez AR, Vuong H, de Sevilla Miiller LP, Wong BL, Barnes SA.

2014. VIP-expressing amacrine cells in mouse retina: Multiple subtypes with heterogeneous
properties. Investigative Ophthalmology & Visual Science 55 (13), 4174-4174.

DY Kim, E Tamrazian, A Rodriguez, A Neville, B Putnam, D Plurad. Does Compliance with the
Surgical Management of Traumatic Brain Injury Guidelines Result in Improved Outcomes?
American Association for the Surgery of Trauma, 2015 Annual Meeting, Sep. 9-12, Las Vegas,
NV

. DY Kim, E Tamrazian, A Rodriguez, A Chen, J Maciel, A Moazzez, DS Plurad. Effect of

Empiric Antibiotics on the Development of Early Onset Pneumonia in Trauma Patients with
Suspected Aspiration. 2016. 6% Annual Meeting of The Southwestern Surgical Congress. April 3-
6, 2016. Coronado, CA.

Oral Presentations

1.

2.

3.

Rodriguez A, Falso P, Hayes, TB. 2007. Pesticide Mixtures, Stress Response, and Amphibian
Decline: A Field Study. NSF REU Annual Presentation. Berkeley, CA.

Rodriguez, Bhattar, Textor. 2015. Health Disparities in Vulnerable Populations - DGSOM
Welcome Week Lecture to entire incoming first year class. Los Angeles, Summer

Rodriguez A. Calciphylaxis. SDAFP 61st Annual Postgraduate Symposium, San Diego, CA.

Poster Presentations

1.

A Rodriguez, Y Anaya, J Cabrales, L Harris, S Lee, R Tsai. Patient’s Voice in Goals of Care.
UCLA Institute for Innovation in Health. Jan 2016.

Newspaper/In the Media

1.

2.

Interview with Advisory Board Member Dr. Efrain Talamantes MD MPH MBA; LMSA Fall
Newsletter 2015

AAFP News Students Tackle Educational Debt, Burnout, Other Topics AAFP News, 2015.
http://www.aafp.org/news/education-professional-development/20150805studentcongress.html




3. UCLA’s MedDreamers seeks to advocate for undocumented medical students, Daily Bruin, Aug
2015. http://dailybruin.com/2015/08/20/uclas-meddreamers-seeks-to-advocate-for-undocumented-
medical-students/

4. Feature on Why DGSOM? David Geffen School of Medicine Social Media;
hitp://www.pictaram.com/media/1399675546577630464 2271679067

5. Clinton v. Trump: Health Care Proposals by Talia Robledo-Gil and Allen Rodriguez
http://in-training. org/clinton-v-trump-health-care-proposals-12409

a. One of the top 10 posts on InTraining.org for 2016.

6. A Case for Psychological Evaluations for All Medical Students, April 2017. Southern California
Psychiatric Association. http://www.socalpsych.org/aprill7.pdf

7. Graduate students collaborate to improve access to health care, March 2018.
http://dailybruin.com/2018/03/18/graduate-students-collaborate-to-improve-access-to-health-care/

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Dr. Samuel Sessions, Harbor-UCLA Director of Inpatient of Psychiatry

Email : [

Dr. Arthur Ohanessian, Associate Program Director, Family Medicine
Emai

Dr. Gerado Moreno, Executive Director, PRIME, David Geffen School of Medicine

Email: |

Dr. Efrain Talamantes, Associate Director, Center for Reducing Health Disparities, UC Davis

oo

Dr. Raymond Tsai, Associate Director, Clinical Innovation at The Wonderful Company LL.C




Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 4:11 PM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez; Monica Rodriguez; Coleen Wisniewski; Manuel
Medrano

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Sustainability Commission Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Sustainability Commission Application
Date & Time: 05/05/2020 4:10 PM

Response #: 22

Submitter ID: 76791

IP address: 69.221.224.181

Time to complete: 9 min., 27 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Sustainability Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Dr.

2. First and Last Name
Angelica Rodriguez

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
21

Present employer

University of California San Diego

Occupation
Postdoctoral Scholar

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

As a life-long citizen of South San Diego, and long-time resident of Chula Vista, | would take great pride in serving on the
Sustainability Commission. | am a postdoctoral researcher at the Scripps Institution of Oceanography, one of the world's
leading environmental research institutions. In addition, | teach courses at the University of California San Diego for the
Environmental Systems and Climate Change Studies programs. Through my education and professional experiences (please



see the attached CV for details), | have attained a level of understanding of modern environmental issues that surpasses the
majority of the public. As such, | am well-suited to be a commissioner.

22. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Resource Conservation Commissioner? {250 words or less)

I currently conduct research for the Center for Climate Change Impacts and Adaptation, leading the Resilient Futures: San
Diego Bay project. | also conduct nearshore water quality research for the Giddings lab at SIO. My network of colleagues in
environmental leadership across the county is vast, which | would use to present a critical perspective for the city of Chula
Vista. My goal would be to make Chula Vista a leading city in the field of sustainability. | would also like to amplify the city's
presence in regional meetings such as those lead by the San Diego Regional Climate Collaborative. | expect this to enhance
visibility and awareness, in order to promote best practices in our city that are informed by the latest science.

23. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

rodriguez_cv_March_2020.pdf

24. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Resource Conservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

25.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Resource Conservation Commission. | attest that the information | have
provided is accurate and true.
Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Angelica R. Rodriguez

CoNTACT E—
INFORMATION

EDUCATION University of California San Diego
Ph.D., Oceanography 2019
Physical Oceanography Curricular Group
M.S., Oceanography 2014

Physical Oceanography Curricular Group

B.S., Physics with Specialization in Earth Science 2013
Minor: Environmental Systems

FELLOWSHIPS, Oceanids Memorial Fellowship 2018
GRANTS, AND Naval Research Enterprise Internship 2017
SCHOLARSHIPS Carl Storm Underrepresented Minority Fellowship to attend the Gordon 2015
Research Conference on Coastal Ocean Modeling
National Center for Atmospheric Research Large Allocation Recipient 2015
Environment Blasker-Miah-Rose Grant for Climate Change Research 2015
through the San Diego Foundation with the co-applicant Sarah Giddings
National Science Foundation Fellowship 2013
San Diego Fellowship 2013
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Summer Fellowship 2012
Scripps Undergraduate Research Fellowship 2011
TOS/ASLO/AGU 2012 Ocean Sciences Meeting REU to Meeting Student 2011
Award
Chula Vista Women’s Club Scholarship 2008
RESEARCH Postdoctoral Scholar (2019-Present), Scripps Institution of Oceanography.
EXPERIENCE Project: Enhancement of wave and flood forecasting, flood risk assessment, and

monitoring of San Diego Bay

Advisor: Mark Merrifield

Graduate Student Researcher (2013-2019), Scripps Institution of Oceanography.
Project: Buoyancy transport mechanisms at continental shelf, surf zone, and estuarine
scales

Advisor: Sarah Giddings

Naval Research Enterprise Intern (2017), Space and Naval Warfare Systems
Command - Systems Center Pacific.

Project: San Diego Bay circulation experiment

Mentors: Suzanne Graham and Jessica Bredvik

Research Assistant (2011-2013), Scripps Institution of Oceanography.

Project: An oceanic heat transport pathway to the Amundsen Sea Embayment
Advisor: Sarah Gille

Undergraduate Research Fellow (2012), Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution.

Rodriguez, A. R. CvV 1/3



JOURNAL
PUBLICATIONS

HIGHER
EDUCATION
TEACHING

SERVICE,
INFORMAL
TEACHING, AND
OUTREACH

Project: Eddy heat flux along isopycnals in the Amundsen Sea (Southern Ocean)
Advisor: Kurt Polzin

Undergraduate Research Fellow (2011), Scripps Institution of Oceanography.
Project: Oceanic heat sources near Pine Island Glacier

Advisor: Sarah Gille

Rodriguez, A. R., Giddings, S. N., Bredvik, J. J., and Graham S. E. (2020). Lateral
circulation in a low-inflow seasonally hypersaline estuary. In preparation for Estuaries
and Coasts.

Rodriguez, A. R., Giddings, S. N., and Kumar, N. (2018). Impacts of nearshore wave-
current interaction on transport and mixing of small-scale buoyant plumes.
Geophysical Research Letters, 45, 8379—8389. https://doi.org/10.1029/2018GL078328.

Rodriguez, A. R., Mazloff, M. R., and Gille, S. T. (2016). An oceanic heat transport
pathway to the Amundsen Sea Embayment, Journal of Geophysical Research:
Oceans, 121, 3337-3349. doi: 10.1002/2015JC011402.

Instructor of Record (Winter 2020) UCSD Environmental Systems 102: The Solid
and Fluid Earth.

Instructor of Record (Fall 2019) UCSD Climate Change Studies 102: Research
Perspectives on Climate Change.

Guest Lecturer (Spring 2018), UCSD Scripps Institution of Oceanography 205:
Estuarine and Coastal Processes.

Environmental Systems Program Advisory Committee Member (2019-2020),
Scripps Institution of Oceanography.

Editorial and Publications Committee Member (2017-2019), Scripps Institution of
Oceanography.

Collaborator (2017), ONR sponsored grant, "Creating, Scaling and Sustaining NGSS-
Aligned, ONR-Informed Research in High School Science Classrooms."

Workshop Organizer (2012, 2015, and 2016), Expanding Your Horizons Conference.
Invited speaker (2015), U.S. Navy’s Southwest Regional Maintenance Center
Women'’s History Month Event.

Invited Speaker (2014), SIO Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship Research
Symposium.

SIO Student Representative (2014), Society for Advancement of Hispanics/Chicanos
and Native Americans in Science National Conference.

Assistant Instructor (2011-2012), Ocean Discovery Institute.

Association for Women in Science Outreach Committee Member (2011-2012), San
Diego, California Chapter.

Rodriguez, A. R. CvV 2/3



CONFERENCE
AND

SEMINAR
PRESENTATIONS®

SELECT
ADDITIONAL

EMPLOYMENT

Rodriguez, A., S. N. Giddings, S. Graham, J. Bredvik, 2020. Lateral circulation in a
low-inflow, seasonally hypersaline estuary. Ocean Sciences Meeting, San Diego, CA.
Poster.

Rodriguez, A., S. N. Giddings, S. Graham, J. Bredvik, 2018. Lateral circulation in a
low-inflow, seasonally hypersaline estuary. Ocean Sciences Meeting, Portland,
Oregon. Talk.

Rodriguez, A., S. N. Giddings, N. Kumar, 2017. Assessing the influence of surface
gravity waves on small-scale, buoyant coastal outflows. Coastal and Estuarine
Research Federation, Providence, Rhode Island. Talk.

Rodriguez, A., S. N. Giddings, N. Kumar, 2017. Wave-current interaction impacts on
small Kelvin number freshwater plumes. Gordon Research Conference on Coastal
Ocean Dynamics, Biddeford, Maine. Poster.

Rodriguez, A., 2017. Summertime circulation in San Diego Bay. NOAA Southwest
Fisheries Science Center MMTD Science and Issues Seminar, San Diego, California.
Talk.

Rodriguez, A., 2017. San Diego Bay Circulation Experiment. SPAWAR NREIP
Poster Session, San Diego, California. Poster.

Rodriguez, A., S. N. Giddings, and N. Kumar, 2015. Assessing the impact of wave
forcing{s_kpfon small river plumes. Coastal and Estuarine Research Federation, Portland,
Oregon. Poster.

Gilroy, A., S. N. Giddings, and N. Kumar, 2015. Assessing the impact of wave forcing
on small river plumes using the COAWST Modeling System. Gordon Research
Seminar and Conference on Coastal Ocean Modeling, Maine. Poster.

Gilroy, A., M. Mazloff, and S. Gille, 2014. An Oceanic Heat Transport Pathway to the
Amundsen Sea Embayment. West Antarctic Ice Sheet Workshop, Julian, California.
Talk.

Chief Scientist’s Team Member on the 2013 North Pacific Repeat Hydrography
Cruise (May 2013), U.S. Global Ocean Carbon and Repeat Hydrography Program.
Operated the CTD and rosette bottle system both on deck and in the lab, drew and
documented water samples, and worked on data quality control and analysis alongside
the chief scientist, Sabine Mecking, and co-chief scientist, Gunnar Voet.

Ocean Science Explorers Intern (Sept.-Dec. 2012), Ocean Discovery Institute.
Severed as an assistant instructor and conducted a research project: “Recommendations
for a New Environmental Behavior Impact Assessment Plan for the Ocean Discovery
Institute’s Ocean Science Explorers Program.”

Environmental Records Clerk (June-Sept. 2010), Naval Facilities Engineering
Command, Dept. of Navy.

" Last name changed from Gilroy to Rodriguez in 2015

Rodriguez, A. R. CvV 3/3
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